
State of Florida 
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DATE: JULY 22. 1997 

TO: All Panie.~ of Record MJ 
FROM: WIWAM P. COX. STAFf COUNSEl~ // [ 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SER VI\ES 'j.. 
RE: Docket Nos. «mt72-TP. 97017:l·TP. 970281·11..: 

Conference Call to Discus.~ Starr, Payphone Subsidy Culculotion Proposals for 

Gulf Telephone Company, The Flnralu Telephone Cumpnny. and St. J oseph 

Te lephone and Telegraph Comp:my 
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A fo1Jow-up conference ca11 has been scheduled hy the Commission's Division of Auditing and 

Financial Analysis to discuss the ealcuhuions of the intrastate pnyphone subsidies, if any, for 

the companies listed below. Stalf) enlaJiations of each of these company's intrasta te subsidies 

have been sent to the approprimc comp:my prinr to the conference: call. Any other pnny who 

wmts a copy of these enlculaLions may request a copy by contacting me at 850/ 413-6204 prior 

to or after the calls. The purpose of thi' discu!-Sion i• in kc:eping with Marrs cffon to resolve 

this mauer before the August 7. 1997. hennng ;md tn reach stipulauons on the subsidy nmount 

calculations. Feel free to contuct me 111 the phnnc number listed above If you lmvc any 

questions. 

Friday, July 25, 1997,9 30 AM, St. Jonph 1'C"Itphone a nd Tel~raph Company, 

Tht F1orala Telephone Company. Inc .. GulfTt>lephont Company 

Meet Me Number 850/414-1707 
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